
3/25/2011 

 

TO:  ALL 

 

FROM:  Janet Dennis 

   Administrative Assistant 

   DNREC 

   Division of Fish and Wildlife 

   Little Creek Fisheries 

 

SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS-CONTRACT NO. 

NAT11211-REEFCONCRT 

ARTIFICIAL REEF CONCRETE CULVERT/COMPLEX CONCRETE 

MATERIALS CONTRACTOR PROJECT 

 

ADDENDUM #2 

Questions submitted: 

 

1.  There are 11 locations.  How many tons of concrete get delivered to each 

location? 

Concrete material will not necessarily be delivered to all reef sites in a particular 

contract year.  Distribution of material is not equal between sites or pre-scheduled.  

Distribution will be based on several factors, including angler reef site use, 

determined by aerial survey, and the reef program coordinator throughout the year.  It 

is most likely that the Delaware Bay reef sites will be scheduled to receive more 

material than the Atlantic Ocean sites, but the bids should be based on the possibility 

of taking material to all sites.  

 

2.  The requirement is for a minimum of 700 tons for each deployment.  Will the 

deployment be to a single location or multiple locations? 

If a barge is large enough to accommodate enough material, than there is the 

possibility that in a single deployment, concrete material could be dropped at multiple 

reef sites at the discretion of the contractor.   

 

3.  Which locations will be done first, second, and so forth? 

There is no predetermined schedule for deployment, please see the first answer. 

   

4.  How many locations are expected to be done during the contract period? 

We hope to schedule as many deployments as possible; however, the number of 

deployments in a contract year will, of course, depend on the bid price.   If all 

expected funding becomes available, we anticipate that this project will have 

approximately $400,000 total for concrete deployment.  The possibility also exists of 

hiring more than one contractor for this project during the same contract period, as 

stated in the Request For Proposals.   

 

 



5.  How many tons of material are expected to be delivered during the contract  

period? 

The amount of material deployed is dependent on contract price; see above.  

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (302)739-4782 OR 

Janet.Dennis@state.de.us 


